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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk > -
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FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 7,/@\)7
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RE: Docket No. 100437-EI il

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

Attached for filing is the Agenda for the Monday, August 13, 2012 Status Conference.
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STATUS CONFERENCE AGENDA
DOCKET NO. 100437-EI
AUGUST 13, 2012

Opening Remarks by Prehearing Officer
Staff read notice
Take appearances

Status Update by PEF
A. Repair Process (EPC Contract, Cost Estimates, Schedule)

B. Repair vs. Retire Decision
C. NEIL Status

Joint Report by Parties Regarding discussions as required by Settlement Agreement

Settlement Agreement requires the parties to bring certain issues to the Commission if
agreement cannot be reached. Are there any of those issues that need to be decided by
Commission?

By Order No. PSC-12-0115-PCO-EI, and PSC-12-0115A-PCO Phases 2 and 3 were held
in abeyance pending the outcome of certain events. Is either Phase 2 or Phase 3 ripe for
hearing? Parties explain.






